
To: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
ICE: 030033-TC 

. .  

Yes. We'll delete the period at the end of the company name in MCD, and note the correction in CMS. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, February 24,2003 1056 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 030033-TC 

The name change memo that I sent down for 030033-TC on 2/21/03 has a period on the change at the end of Inc. That 
period was meant to be the end of the sentence not as part of Inc. Can you please delete that period and reference the 
Secretary of State documentation? 

Land for Sale Services Inc 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Market Development 
Florida Public Service Commission 
TMCCOY@PSC .STATE. FL.US 
(850) 41 3-6532 
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